
From: J.T Chen [jtchen@itslabtest-twn.com]
Sent: March 28, 2002 5:45 AM
To: 'William Graff'
Subject: RE: M4Y-325H2 - More!

Dear Bill,
My client want full modular approval,
I forgot this message in last E-mail.
Thanks & Regards.
JT Chen

-----Original Message-----
From: William Graff [mailto:whgraff@qwest.net]
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2002 11:14 AM
To: JT Chen
Subject: M4Y-325H2 - More!

JT,

OK, I will buy off on the justification for using this device in an embedded
system. Now lets tackle the modular approval.

1.) If you want full modular approval, then you will have to supply test photos
with the PCMCIA card external to the EUT.
2.) If you want limited modular approval then you will need to define the
embedded systems this will work with by manufacturer and model number.
3.) In either of the above cases, you will need to supply a letter showing how
this device complies with the modular approval requirements. See attached
document beginning on page 2.

Bill

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~  William H. Graff, NARTE Certified
~  President and Director of Engineering
~  AmericanTCB, Inc.
~  6731 Whittier Ave
~  McLean, VA  22101
~  mailto:whgraff@AmericanTCB.com
~  mobile mailto:whgraff@attglobal.net
~  Direct Phone: (480)317-0683
~  Direct Mobile: (602)790-6788
~  Corporate Phone: (703)847-4700
~  Corporate FAX: (703) 847-6888
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